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Kim, =20 I=E2=80=99d welcome a chance for at least a quick in-person hello while = here at re:Invent. I=E2=80=99m attending

Executive Summit sessions = tomorrow and Thursday. Let me know if you will be in that neighborhood. =20 I work mainly with Kyle

Johnson of AWS. =20 Best regards. =20 Scott =20 =20 From: Jack Belcher =20 Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 9:07 PM To:

Majerus, Kim Cc: Davis, Todd ; Dubois, Kelley = ; Stephenson, John ; Hanafi, = Faisal ; Tracy, Brian ; Chang, = Ray ; Eisner, Ken ;

Boehret, = Matt ; John Bayliss ; = Midkiff, Scott Subject: RE: Congratulations, Arlington! =20 Kim, =20 Understand John Bayliss and

Todd have had a fruitful discussion today. = Trying to connect Scott Midkiff, the VP for Technology at Virginia Tech = who is also

present at AWS-ReInvent with your team. Hope we can make = these connections. Establishing these relationships, while early, will =

be so important for the long term success of our efforts.=20 =20 I reflect on our success in responding to the 9/11 events was the work =

we did prior to establish early communications as to who was who. =20 Thank you so much for your reach out and support. =20 Jack

=20 From: Majerus, Kim [mailto:kmajerus@amazon.com]=20 Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 4:33 PM To: Jack Belcher > Cc:

Davis, Todd >; = Dubois, Kelley >; = Stephenson, John >; = Hanafi, Faisal >; Tracy, = Brian >; Chang, Ray = >; Eisner, Ken = >;

Boehret, Matt = > Subject: Congratulations, Arlington! =20 Jack,=20 =20 Thanks for taking time to connect this afternoon.

We=E2=80=99re = excited about the recent announcement on Amazon HQ2 and look forward to = working with you and Arlington to

create a lasting partnership which = will deliver success for the citizens and future workforce of Arlington = and surrounding

municipalities. =20 I wanted to do a provide an overview of the Amazon Web Services team who = look forward to engaging you and

your team, including: =20 Kelley Dubois, AWS Sales Executive Ken Eisner, AWS Educate Lead Ray Chang, AWS Solutions Architect

Todd Davis, AWS Southwest Sales Leader Brian Tracy, AWS Solutions Architect Southwest Leader John Stephenson, AWS Policy

Faisal Hanafy, State & Local Strategy =20 As a team, we have coordinated internally to bring the best of talent = and support as we build

a strong and growing partnership. =20 My assistant, Matthew Boehret has also been copied to help coordinate a = kick off call and

follow-up face to face meeting the week of December = 17th. We=E2=80=99ll also look forward to connecting with John Bayliss = in

Vegas, next week. =20 Congratulations and we look forward to connecting! =20 -Kim =20 Kim Majerus-Skonie State and Local

Government Amazon Web Services =20 kmajerus@amazon.com =20 Mobile: +1-708-267-1034 =20 =20 =20 ------
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Kim,

 

I=E2=80=99d welcome a chance = for at least a quick in-person hello while here at re:Invent.=C2=A0 = I=E2=80=99m attending

Executive Summit sessions tomorrow and = Thursday.=C2=A0 Let me know if you will be in that = neighborhood.

 

I work = mainly with Kyle Johnson of AWS.

 

Best = regards.

 

Scott

 

 

From: Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us> = 

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 9:07 PM

To: = Majerus, Kim <kmajerus@amazon.com>

Cc: Davis, Todd = <tgdavis@amazon.com>; Dubois, Kelley <duboiskd@amazon.com>; = Stephenson, John <johstep@amazon.com>;

Hanafi, Faisal = <fhanafi@amazon.com>; Tracy, Brian <trabrian@amazon.com>; = Chang, Ray <rchang@amazon.com>; Eisner, Ken =

<keneisne@amazon.com>; Boehret, Matt <boehret@amazon.com>; = John Bayliss <jbayliss@arlingtonva.us>; Midkiff, Scott =

<midkiff@vt.edu>

Subject: RE: Congratulations, = Arlington!

 

Kim,

 

Understand John Bayliss and = Todd have had a fruitful discussion today. Trying to connect Scott = Midkiff, the VP for Technology at

Virginia Tech who is also present at = AWS-ReInvent with your team. Hope we can make these connections. = Establishing these

relationships, while early, will be so important for = the long term success of our efforts.

 



I reflect on our success in = responding to the 9/11 events was the work we did prior to establish = early communications as to who was

who.

 

Thank you so much for your = reach out and support.

 

Jack

 

From: Majerus, Kim [mailto:kmajerus@amazon.com] = 

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 4:33 PM

To: Jack = Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us>Cc: Davis, Todd <tgdavis@amazon.com>; Dubois, = Kelley <duboiskd@amazon.com>;

= Stephenson, John <johstep@amazon.com>; Hanafi, = Faisal <fhanafi@amazon.com>; Tracy, = Brian <trabrian@amazon.com>;

Chang, = Ray <rchang@amazon.com>; = Eisner, Ken <keneisne@amazon.com>; = Boehret, Matt <boehret@amazon.com>

Subje= ct: Congratulations, Arlington!

 

Jack,

 

Thanks for taking = time to connect this afternoon.   We=E2=80=99re excited about = the recent announcement on Amazon HQ2 and

look forward to working with = you and Arlington to create a lasting partnership which will deliver = success for the citizens and future

workforce of Arlington and = surrounding municipalities.

 

I wanted to do a = provide an overview of the Amazon Web Services team who look forward to = engaging you and your team,

including:

 

Kelley Dubois, AWS Sales = Executive

Ken Eisner, = AWS Educate Lead

Ray Chang, = AWS Solutions Architect

Todd Davis, = AWS Southwest Sales Leader

Brian Tracy, = AWS Solutions Architect Southwest Leader

John Stephenson, AWS = Policy

Faisal = Hanafy, State & Local Strategy

 

As a team, we have = coordinated internally to bring the best of talent and support as we = build a strong and growing partnership.

 

My assistant, Matthew = Boehret has also been copied to help coordinate a kick off call and = follow-up face to face meeting the week

of December = 17th.    We=E2=80=99ll also look forward to = connecting with John Bayliss in Vegas, next = week.

 

Congratulations and = we look forward to connecting!

 

-Kim

 

Kim = Majerus-Skonie

State and Local = Government



Amazon Web Services

 

kmajerus@amazon.com

Mobile:  = +1-708-267-1034
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MIAGCSqGSIb3DQEHAqCAMIACAQExCzAJBgUrDgMCGgUAMIAGCSqGSIb3DQEHAQAAoIIaVDCCA3Uw

ggJdoAMCAQICCwQAAAAAARVLWsOUMA0GCSqGSIb3DQEBBQUAMFcxCzAJBgNVBAYTAkJFMRkwFwYD

VQQKExBHbG9iYWxTaWduIG52LXNhMRAwDgYDVQQLEwdSb290IENBMRswGQYDVQQDExJHbG9iYWxT

aWduIFJvb3QgQ0EwHhcNOTgwOTAxMTIwMDAwWhcNMjgwMTI4MTIwMDAwWjBXMQswCQYDVQQGEwJC

RTEZMBcGA1UEChMQR2xvYmFsU2lnbiBudi1zYTEQMA4GA1UECxMHUm9vdCBDQTEbMBkGA1UEAxMS

R2xvYmFsU2lnbiBSb290IENBMIIBIjANBgkqhkiG9w0BAQEFAAOCAQ8AMIIBCgKCAQEA2g7mmY3O

o+NPin778YuDJWvqSB/xKrC5lREEvfBj0eJnZs8c3c8bSCvujYmOmq8pgGWr6cctEsurHExwB6E9

CjDNFY1P+N3UjFAVHO9Q7sQu9/zpUvKRfeBt1TUwjl5Dc/JB6dVq47KJOlY5OG8GPIhpWypNxadU

uGyJzJv5PMrl/Yn1EjySeJbW3HRuk0Rh0Y3HRrJ1DoboGYrVbWzVeBaVounICjjr8iQTT3NUkxOF

Ohu8HjS1iwWMuXeLsdsfIJGrCVNukM57N3S5cEeRIlFjFnmusa5BJgjIGSvRRqpI1mQq14M0/ywq

wWwZQ0oHhefTfPYhaO/q8lKff5OQzwIDAQABo0IwQDAOBgNVHQ8BAf8EBAMCAQYwDwYDVR0TAQH/

BAUwAwEB/zAdBgNVHQ4EFgQUYHtmGkUNl8qJUC99BM00qP/8/UswDQYJKoZIhvcNAQEFBQADggEB

ANZz53xPdtCNv+y6or40xSgytXz8bJwsK70JnlO/a16qEUi25Qijs8o9YU3TRgmzPsOg42NVG/K6

76054UO5OKPmL4omO++gUFb5xgr9OM3EC3BRlJeYBN/DX5TVFckUQZzEXXVkFQ3/VTDsho//De8s

uWNG9qr837xp/S4SSGSa4JXwpu8pjwGxFbUMHaX+aSxpJHges6cccWLuysiXrBddisL4R4ZuKsRW

MZXQZ4mFK/lspl1GnQyqguSZUd1wt9tWPWHkauFc1vb+Pd5BzAeuY1K/U1P0K+nH/bb3gl+F0kEY

24GzBBzFH6SAbxUgyd4MiAod1mZV4vxIySkmaeAwggRcMIIDRKADAgECAgsEAAAAAAE26YI5XTAN

BgkqhkiG9w0BAQsFADBMMSAwHgYDVQQLExdHbG9iYWxTaWduIFJvb3QgQ0EgLSBSMzETMBEGA1UE

ChMKR2xvYmFsU2lnbjETMBEGA1UEAxMKR2xvYmFsU2lnbjAeFw0xMjA0MjUxMTAwMDBaFw0yNzA0

MjUxMTAwMDBaMGMxCzAJBgNVBAYTAkJFMRUwEwYDVQQLEwxUcnVzdGVkIFJvb3QxGTAXBgNVBAoT

EEdsb2JhbFNpZ24gbnYtc2ExIjAgBgNVBAMTGVRydXN0ZWQgUm9vdCBDQSBTSEEyNTYgRzIwggEi

MA0GCSqGSIb3DQEBAQUAA4IBDwAwggEKAoIBAQDPzT79DY8CEu5jB7ThhMsEsYqvX8lJwe0O8Bjk

T3gaMbEJtJHX/VWEvzzRQ8nI3zm1106jFk+C0jJmLEO+8r4KClPnB5vIEFuor9qntqgHKCEAntfn

bRdkxHAoDpwRZrq2MItYfXOxzFDEbOC1XnSufa7HZJqmgI/Eykzj62kRXBYl/co/c1P6N30ZFpda

A16LkkpC6j2X5xmRJ66haKO9p6vmFwsK58/LAwxB3Svpdcgz+XuD0OMxoTbh359rZtbFBcLxZP89

n4PUpQSR22f+LEAOqyiIiJsafszzgQT380uNvM+vBE6UFQkXPpy7D4gjStnw4UV5n86QcdhmraH3

AgMBAAGjggEmMIIBIjAOBgNVHQ8BAf8EBAMCAQYwDwYDVR0TAQH/BAUwAwEB/zBHBgNVHSAEQDA+

MDwGBFUdIAAwNDAyBggrBgEFBQcCARYmaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZ2xvYmFsc2lnbi5jb20vcmVwb3Np

dG9yeS8wHQYDVR0OBBYEFMhjmwhpVMKYyNnN4zO3UF74yQGbMDYGA1UdHwQvMC0wK6ApoCeGJWh0

dHA6Ly9jcmwuZ2xvYmFsc2lnbi5uZXQvcm9vdC1yMy5jcmwwPgYIKwYBBQUHAQEEMjAwMC4GCCsG

AQUFBzABhiJodHRwOi8vb2NzcDIuZ2xvYmFsc2lnbi5jb20vcm9vdHIzMB8GA1UdIwQYMBaAFI/w

S3+oLkUkrk1Q+mOai97i3Ru8MA0GCSqGSIb3DQEBCwUAA4IBAQBfNsvAGMmJjqPdYRzEPd5Wewhj

iljduXrrrS2CnEK4tXHijXHKJWRL8FxAUPsYihcUFGt/keJs7W5IQ7DRBmhHCWyKjVU+DU9Fpxwb

kLWwHnWX9MvVcfnOV1kEKdFiusWoI+ivGLTGhGiCPySqRLbHLNgsSWHH1fuMjN9nx0LiaA56gK1W

/Az3G+Z5/efpXJvv+GXfD/NbArFbIok1oXu1JwPme+0tTPIGmv75rO2LInVaWJZxLpb5XaAqD2vE

QL+tzbIlLvQO9+Q+IScEnbHYAdlXfIpMAtSq6uRXvTkmV52pRP0jl+sDBg1dnyk3N16f4MhxIijv

IrLoxf1zNsVZMIIEXTCCA0WgAwIBAgILBAAAAAABJQcd+a8wDQYJKoZIhvcNAQELBQAwVzELMAkG

A1UEBhMCQkUxGTAXBgNVBAoTEEdsb2JhbFNpZ24gbnYtc2ExEDAOBgNVBAsTB1Jvb3QgQ0ExGzAZ

BgNVBAMTEkdsb2JhbFNpZ24gUm9vdCBDQTAeFw0wOTExMTgxMDAwMDBaFw0xOTAzMTgxMDAwMDBa

MEwxIDAeBgNVBAsTF0dsb2JhbFNpZ24gUm9vdCBDQSAtIFIzMRMwEQYDVQQKEwpHbG9iYWxTaWdu

MRMwEQYDVQQDEwpHbG9iYWxTaWduMIIBIjANBgkqhkiG9w0BAQEFAAOCAQ8AMIIBCgKCAQEAzCV2

kHkGeCIW9cCDtoTKKJ79BXYRxa2IcvxGAkPHsoqdBF8kyy5L4WCCRuFSqwyBR3Bs3WTR6/Usow+C

PQwrrpfXthSGEHm7OxOAd4wI4UnSamIvH176lmjfiSeVOJ8G1z7JyyZZDXPesMjpJg6DFcbvW4vS

BGDKSaYo9mk79svIKJHlnYphVzesdBTcdOA67nIvLpz70Lu/9T0A4QYz6IIrrlOmOhZzjN1BDiA6

wLSnoemyT5AuMmDpV8u5BJJoaOU4JmB1sp93/5EU764gSfytQBVI0QIxYRleuJfvrXe3ZJp6v1/B

E++bYvsNbOBUaRapA9pu6YOTcXbGaYWCFwIDAQABo4IBMzCCAS8wDgYDVR0PAQH/BAQDAgEGMA8G

A1UdEwEB/wQFMAMBAf8wHQYDVR0OBBYEFI/wS3+oLkUkrk1Q+mOai97i3Ru8MEYGA1UdIAQ/MD0w

OwYEVR0gADAzMDEGCCsGAQUFBwIBFiVodHRwOi8vd3d3Lmdsb2JhbHNpZ24ubmV0L3JlcG9zaXRv

cnkvMDMGA1UdHwQsMCowKKAmoCSGImh0dHA6Ly9jcmwuZ2xvYmFsc2lnbi5uZXQvcm9vdC5jcmww

TwYIKwYBBQUHAQEEQzBBMD8GCCsGAQUFBzABhjNodHRwOi8vb2NzcC5nbG9iYWxzaWduLmNvbS9F

eHRlbmRlZFNTTFNIQTI1NkNBQ3Jvc3MwHwYDVR0jBBgwFoAUYHtmGkUNl8qJUC99BM00qP/8/Usw

DQYJKoZIhvcNAQELBQADggEBAEJSqX6iz1s7y0vduvhXWdMkpHdy72JEN4LtBu4E1RZfJKMU3GxU



BWqwmz3agTnarSjblW+Bg/XNYrFFJLHdKeUIVJWVjPAdBl8a1kY/E0AXSBEWm0dN0Tq1D1cckjDQ

+LIlOwrN9of5x7JX0z99pYwUzpyox59Gk9pZ+nldZSA1RFpPwZCdwVSSVtw0yPXBA9BdwFlInAD8

laDx0Xb3FjbIE5J/LSvAuIDxJiYfQU1Svx6XuwGCCOcV9sHVNCrM9eTDh3pXgeHW10KGYgF34qnE

eob0BDh6B2p9AOxz96gLNHjFnrPvuDhADowzU8h17F8+6nVe/4IOdBXcGQXzujEwggYVMIID/aAD

AgECAhAx7ABvKYziioMZZk9z1N1gMA0GCSqGSIb3DQEBCwUAMIHRMQswCQYDVQQGEwJVUzERMA8G

A1UECBMIVmlyZ2luaWExEzARBgNVBAcTCkJsYWNrc2J1cmcxJjAkBgNVBAsTHUdsb2JhbCBTb2Z0

d2FyZSBUb2tlbiBVc2VyIENBMTwwOgYDVQQKEzNWaXJnaW5pYSBQb2x5dGVjaG5pYyBJbnN0aXR1

dGUgYW5kIFN0YXRlIFVuaXZlcnNpdHkxNDAyBgNVBAMTK1ZpcmdpbmlhIFRlY2ggR2xvYmFsIFNv

ZnR3YXJlIFRva2VuIFVzZXIgQ0EwHhcNMTgxMDE0MDE1NjM5WhcNMjAxMDEzMDE1NjM5WjCBjjEL

MAkGA1UEBhMCVVMxEzARBgoJkiaJk/IsZAEZFgNlZHUxEjAQBgoJkiaJk/IsZAEZFgJ2dDE8MDoG

A1UECgwzVmlyZ2luaWEgUG9seXRlY2huaWMgSW5zdGl0dXRlIGFuZCBTdGF0ZSBVbml2ZXJzaXR5

MRgwFgYDVQQDDA9TY290dCBGIE1pZGtpZmYwggEiMA0GCSqGSIb3DQEBAQUAA4IBDwAwggEKAoIB

AQC/OOUkGEudGeKuwXAF9IiblT9VeejQAVaotN4+/R2w7LfcNFr3NwH/hL5t0YvKK9lvyzZaah5Q

jWUdV74sJ7d8f2LlY1N5NMS0G18khPQ7wR3kYtxYy3GhoVzMB8wee9SLa0bITfc+72OBeMeeHJpT

iPB6AnwUMShcCdmaxKNHZT/0HzIawU/SuUEdUzTV5713lRRcfUTUmLEHFBlfzapRQB0u9aqeVERz

OhYBFmhqaGxH3H6x2yQzXXHg17n5f7uwLgw6o0OeztJgdF5nYbr5Ygrc3dLwU9/vZM5FmAmPyem6

pMuMpa3d1RN2qa3yMI/5VtmhByi7bUMOH7U3Dcn1AgMBAAGjggEoMIIBJDAdBgNVHQ4EFgQUURfZ

ECYb7MA3/mocTYo8LhuIgPcwCQYDVR0TBAIwADAfBgNVHSMEGDAWgBQ8lCLOTaFAaDKwa5RVnWlz

booGizBFBgNVHSAEPjA8MDoGDCsGAQQBtGgFAgMGATAqMCgGCCsGAQUFBwIBFhxodHRwOi8vd3d3

LnBraS52dC5lZHUvcG9saWN5MD0GA1UdHwQ2MDQwMqAwoC6GLGh0dHA6Ly93d3cucGtpLnZ0LmVk

dS92dGdzdHVjYS9jcmwvY2FjcmwuY3JsMAsGA1UdDwQEAwIE8DApBgNVHSUEIjAgBggrBgEFBQcD

AgYIKwYBBQUHAwQGCisGAQQBgjcUAgIwGQYDVR0RBBIwEIEObWlka2lmZkB2dC5lZHUwDQYJKoZI

hvcNAQELBQADggIBACMUkBkJMsxv2of0up3IQIpjyhKwekfr7onjEXCAZQJHpWDxmR4rdQGTCdN8

Lw6UAXJps5PxuLvTWrMl39The8slJ3Isw7qfoyIMgSwlXcyu6oZcjd1D7Q/EmLBvYR1uSM9UQg9K

zLNlGFm/1pEIl7XuTvcfCQANZ4sPIXUy/v67XuJ2Eyjvh6antMTYj+MwcnRDk00pOUu8/oSwdirE

e32lHB7AWiSNyODPFVw0eJ13ks/V6xS3LgxXmiVSUE1AqnFM0dWbAgWQCj8sMpI+3Obk5TvjWnMB

3AlP9CAQyr0nQ4bCW9hzDBq/r6B47Y+cdvFxcm0wMZQ5ICNC42DSNimD/E5d7bkI9zlj0OXiH0rf

iFf2EXtmYSfC1MXDgAVgHKLwQR8nkZJpKqdvsVmnOftSpNszq2lnQ3zx+LtaB0OD5oVO4k9ETbwL

PoiwL8aF2maRc8f7IRL6LCT+uTRBSeTTS5WQWDYcVhKOpE8fskSwX4+oe21WJsR8E+YZTBPjtMII

MDyEVIKIJx5wTACzHYxLtCtYa799rieSYSPrKCQkDRvIoOU6h8V295BvXSX82XewZuhZhY7ltQ0n

vI/uvII01Uqum8WZan1ZNsNRviETyEMChS77n/6v2GcaL/CeDuVOMUh86bxPTFDpTq2vMh+ZZKlr

4PrC/Of4Zj9KDKZ2MIIH/TCCBuWgAwIBAgIOSMqBgBvCUSg32D7E3aswDQYJKoZIhvcNAQELBQAw

YzELMAkGA1UEBhMCQkUxFTATBgNVBAsTDFRydXN0ZWQgUm9vdDEZMBcGA1UEChMQR2xvYmFsU2ln

biBudi1zYTEiMCAGA1UEAxMZVHJ1c3RlZCBSb290IENBIFNIQTI1NiBHMjAeFw0xNjExMTYwMDAw

MDBaFw0yMTExMTYwMDAwMDBaMIHRMQswCQYDVQQGEwJVUzERMA8GA1UECBMIVmlyZ2luaWExEzAR

BgNVBAcTCkJsYWNrc2J1cmcxJjAkBgNVBAsTHUdsb2JhbCBTb2Z0d2FyZSBUb2tlbiBVc2VyIENB

MTwwOgYDVQQKEzNWaXJnaW5pYSBQb2x5dGVjaG5pYyBJbnN0aXR1dGUgYW5kIFN0YXRlIFVuaXZl

cnNpdHkxNDAyBgNVBAMTK1ZpcmdpbmlhIFRlY2ggR2xvYmFsIFNvZnR3YXJlIFRva2VuIFVzZXIg

Q0EwggIiMA0GCSqGSIb3DQEBAQUAA4ICDwAwggIKAoICAQDDKHom27I0c24aNOcK24vgP8cE2DCh

KZllhUcXoFZJ9+7xH40qrgcH//Cuy46NyCQExauBobt/M7YYBajSLC4qNcTXXwv7SXhxO58CUD8R

XrqBHbZiOvgLxUmPFBgCnejoPrCm7N4PIfpI9uhYIuCMdjbqbSq8J3HgZ0vijo8DV8WAy3+NpJGY

zEfb94/9pf/dsmwSoGypsx3iKWV8XlFNJUvJhJZcd4v1lBoLljG4siq5qEngcR5pfFIMFc3AiHay

jvI/yTQYWQpZVe0edlngnZ8Unv+meATR2AhOGMTO5yQUn5uI47IOKM7fdRu6AQ8uGBorJiCNUEPR

TIvMxn5YOZ7zj/kCPaaFJdvcav2lfgWfv/JzOWDCEry5AJm02inHR1C1ENt7cQnIpNexaspq3ndO

80YFNoDDANm/7PNNoTZXQNdo1nSFHBnru2851NSoturaQtF3pKv1lS2TbdIEx9fttQtuuhv8VDIJ

XnTGlZ+dFnAwRQ1+LbsV4xu9eycSJqeGllu3zLwg/YGMujjqFM4k2AjTvF7EECSdbNaqBRQT10r1

78pTY6vBdBy4/6AeYTmkxm9g26f5/jY2l4FNrejAt7fbsGPdvvNeAF9fKE9uiWBXOqlOsTZCIB4x

bzUNXT2carZmA7QwKw9f7HDGyOxEVuYu5W9NMkyqXzHA4wIDAQABo4IDPjCCAzowDgYDVR0PAQH/

BAQDAgEGMCkGA1UdJQQiMCAGCCsGAQUFBwMCBggrBgEFBQcDBAYKKwYBBAGCNxQCAjASBgNVHRMB

Af8ECDAGAQH/AgEAMB0GA1UdDgQWBBQ8lCLOTaFAaDKwa5RVnWlzbooGizAfBgNVHSMEGDAWgBTI

Y5sIaVTCmMjZzeMzt1Be+MkBmzCBjQYIKwYBBQUHAQEEgYAwfjA3BggrBgEFBQcwAYYraHR0cDov

L29jc3AyLmdsb2JhbHNpZ24uY29tL3RydXN0cm9vdHNoYTJnMjBDBggrBgEFBQcwAoY3aHR0cDov

L3NlY3VyZS5nbG9iYWxzaWduLmNvbS9jYWNlcnQvdHJ1c3Ryb290c2hhMmcyLmNydDCCAUYGA1Ud
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